
 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

DATE: July 19, 2019 

TO: All Prospective Bidders 

FROM: Giang Ngo, Buyer III 

SUBJECT: IFB P19069– Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF) 

 
 
 

Number  Question Answer 

1 Can we add the tote deposit to the invoice 

or would you prefer this was included in 

our price per gallon? 

Tote deposit should to be included in 

the price per gallon as our bid form 

doesn’t include a deposit cost. 

2 If totes are damaged by Agency, our 

procedure is to add the cost of the damaged 

tote(s) to the invoice. Is this acceptable? 

Damaged totes are to be billed 

separately for VTA tracking 

purposes. 

3 Can we store more than two totes at each 

location? What is the maximum totes we 

can store at each location? 

No more than two (2) totes are to be 

stored at a time at each yard. 

4 Does the totes had to come with a 'stinger 

valve' to connect to the plumbing that goes 

from the tote to the dispenser?  

Please see Attachment 1- Tote 

Connectors. One shows the connector 

on the top of the tank, the other 

showing the connection after it is 

made. 

5 Is it possible to have access or view online 

DEF pricing under the current contract? 

Yes, please see Attachment 2- 

Current Contract Pricing. 

6 Delivery lead times? Per the Scope of work, we are 

requesting a five (5) delivery upon 

issuance of an order. 

7 Delivery quantities? Will depend on needs of each site. 

8 Hold pricing for how long, escalations? Pricing should be held for the year 

indicted on the bid form. 

9 Are we pumping into a bulk tank or 

directly into 330 gal totes? 

We are asking to deliver 330 gal totes 

and not pumping into the tanks. 

10 Do you have a forklift on site for unloading 

the tote? 

Yes, we do.  

11 Are performance bonds required for this 

bid? If so, do you want a 100% performance 

bond? 

No, there is no performance bonds 

required for this bid.  

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email me at giang.ngo@vta.org or call 

(408) 952-4254. 

 

Sincerely, 

Giang Ngo, Buyer III



           Attachment 1- Tote Connectors   
 

 



      Attachment 2- Current Contract Pricing  

 


